Skydio, Inc.
3000 Clearview Way Building E, SAN MATEO, California 94402 United States
Tel: 650-485-3890

Date: January 29, 2024

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 2104

SUBJECT: Class Ill Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ATQRSMODBV3S, grant date: 11/30/2023

The intention of this Permissive Change application is to integrate the SDR radio module FCC ID:
2ATQRSMODBV3S in portable host Wireless Drone Remote SC18V1.

The antenna installed in the host device is antenna type Dipole, max. gain 4.62 dBi at 2.4GHz; 7.76
dBi at 5GHz, which is the same antenna as the approved antenna of the original grant.

The duty cycle has a maximum of 30%. It is hard coded in the firmware, firmware version 31.1.69,
and the end user will not be able to modify it.

The SAR test data of smart phone FCC ID: A3LSMS916B (Grant date 11/28/2022) is used for

simultaneous RF exposure evaluation.

Except the change described above, the design, hardware, and software security are exactly the
same with original granted

Sincerely,

7% Ttk

Joe Marcinkowski

joe@skydio.com



